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TO: 	Bulls Community Committee 

FROM: 	Michael Hodder 

DATE: 	12 June 2017 

SUBJECT: 	Access through Ngati Apa lands — Beamish Road to Brandon Hall 
Road 

FILE: 	1-00-4-7 

1 	At an earlier meeting, the Committee sought clarification about walking access 
alomg a track through lands now owned by Ngati Apa. The track is shown as an 
access route in map 63 issued by the Te Araroa Trust (attached) 

2 	The investigation of access through Ngati Apa's land between Beamish Road and 
Brandon Hall Road has found that the right of access was attached to the forestry 
licence issued by the Crown. That has been surrendered. There is no legal 
unformed road through this land, so there is no right of public access. 

3 	I have met with Ngati Apa's Group Manager, Grant Huywler. Ngati Apa is 
negotiating the sale of this block of land so they do not wish to grant public access 
through it. I have advised Te Araroa Trust's Chief Executive, asking him to amend 
the relevant map and commentary so that this access track is removed and the 
alternative route to Bulls (along Santoft — Beamish —Parewanui Roads) is shown 
instead. 

4 	Recommendation  

That the memorandum 'Access through Ngati Apa lands — Beamish Road to Brandon 
Hall Road' be received 

Michael Hodder 
Group Manager, Community & Regulatory Services 
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